



Mahadi Mohammed

Height: 5,11 | Weight: 75kg | Position: CAM, RW, LW | Foot: Right

07425865825 · mahadimoha@gmail.com

Date of birth

28, 04, 2002

Nationality

Nigerian

Skills

Creativity



Vision



Pace



Agility



Ball Strength



Finishing



Crossing



Leadership



Profile

Career Summary:

* **Narborough Foxes: 2013-2016 (Semi Professional)**

* **Brooke House College Football Academy: 2016-2020 (Junior Premiere League, ISFA/ESFA Cup, ECFA CAT 1)**

A talented football player that is versatile and comfortable playing in forward attacking positions. Having played against many professional teams in Africa, Spain, Hungary, England, Dubai and Belgium I have gained more than enough experience and exposure to allow me to tackle different conditions, playing styles and coaching.

Education

GCSE | University Foundation Program, Brooke House College, Leicestershire, England

October 2016 – June 2020

Achievements

Players Player

2015 – 2016

Parents Player

2015 – 2016

U-14/15/16 Golden Boot

2015 – 2018

U-19 Most Assists

2019 – 2020

1st Team Captain

2019 – 2020

Scouted/Trials

Leicester City FC

2015

Doncaster Rovers

2018

References

Istvan Kislórinicz | Brooke House Football Coach

i.kislorincz@brookehouse.com

Niall O'grady | Former Derby County Youth Coach

n.ogrady@brookehouse.com

Teams Played Against

Derby County | Leicester City | CD Lugo | Brighton & Hove Albion | Doncaster Rovers | Walsall FC | Northampton Town | West Bromwich Albion | Nottingham Forest | Birmingham City | Barnsley | Lincoln City | Peterborough United | KV Mechelen FC | Rákospalotai EAC | Sint-Truidense V.V.